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To the Student Union Assembly,

Under my duties as Vice President of Diversity and Inclusion of the Student Union Assembly and
Article IIT Section D.4 of the SUA Constitution, I present a modified version of my August 2015
monthly report and evaluation to the Assembly.

Activities of the Officer
I spent the month of August studying abroad in Cuba. This was truly a great experience. If you
would like to know more about my experience please feel free to reach out to me at suavpd@ucsc.edu.

SUA Officer Retreat

Per SUA Bylaws, Section: E. Budget, 2.Hours and Pay, A. Stipends and Pay, Section IIL.b.:
“Any officer may cut their pay and reallocate those funds in their office to their own discretion.” I
decided that it would be best to reallocate my August Officer stipend funds to be used for a more
practical function. These funds will be allocated towards a SUA Officer retreat to be held in early
September.

Detailed Summary

Date: Time In: Time Total Location Brief description of what you
Out: time worked on
(Hrs) (Include with who &/or which
org).
N/A N/A N/A 0 N/A N/A

In conclusion, I provide this summary as my detailed report for the month of August
2015. If you have any questions, feel free to contact me.

Respectfully,

Sauli Itzel Colio
Vice President of Diversity & Inclusion

suavpd@ucsc.edu
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